Project No. 679
MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT .
DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE :

PARTICIPANTS*:

February 28, 1994

Gail W. Marcus, Director

Advanced Reactors Project Directorate

Associate Director of Advanced Reactor
and License Renewal, NRR

Dino C. Scaletti, Project Manager

Advanced Reactors Project Directorate

Associate Director of Advanced Reactor
and License Renewal, NRR

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH AECL TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (AECLT)

March 15, 1994

8:30 a.m. - 4 p.m.

Crown Plaza Hotel
Conference Theater Room

To discuss the pending CANDU 3 design certification applica-
tion with focus on the design’s reactivity characteristics,

severe accident behavior, and PRA results.
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*Meetings between the NRC technical staff and applicants or |icensees are open for interested members of
the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant to the "Open Meeting
Statement of NRC Staff Policy", 43 Federal Register 208098, 6/28/78.
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MEETING AGENDA
CANDU 3
MARCH 15, 1994

Purpose of the meeting and introduction
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CANDU Physics (continued)
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